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April 29,2013 

Ms. Jami Bailey, Director Hand Delivered 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: NMOCD Case Nos. 14951, 14952, 14953, and 14954: Applications of Devon 
Energy Production Company, LP, for Non-Standard Oil Spacing and 
Proration Units and Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico 

NMOCD Case No. 14975: Application of COG Operating LLC for 
Designation of a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and for 
Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

On behalf of COG Operating LLC, please be advised that Case No. 14975 can 
now be dismissed. 

Thank you. 

And 

Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall 

cc: James Bruce, Esq. 
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REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 


